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“ AMERIEAN ZIONIST EMERGENCY COUNCIL
342 MADISON AVENUE, NEW YORK 17, N. Y.

MEMORANDUM

Dr. Abba Hillel Silver Date September 29th, 1948

From Elishu Ben-~Horin

I enclose for your information a copy of today's

memorandum to Harry Shapiro dealing with the
Eliot trip to Paris,

Best regards, i
E§H; mab .

enc
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American Zionist Emergency Council

MEMORANDUM

Date

Herry L. Shepirvo September 29th, 1948

“From

Flishu Ben-liorin STHICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

1 reported to you yesterdsy the sonversetion over the telephone which I
had with Yajor Eliot, I think that 1t would be advisable to jfiave a
record of this sonversstion, in order thet we evold any mis¢nferstendings
in the future,

lajor Eliot telephoned me to say that he has almost completef
errveangoments with C,H_A,, but he vented to uake sure that by
this assigmment, he would be under no obligetion Je-u ad ¢
understood that in FParis, he would be ssting in ¢

views and c¢onscience,

To this, I replied as follows: "This goes
thet this matter gould be handled in a myg
namer than I handled 1t with you, 1l PR
trip to you, remarking thst I was fu : hax your views do not
necessarily tally completely with of fi6lal 2i4niet views., llowover, I
never queastioned your right to you . g/l 811l felt that if you
70 to Paris and meet there with your Relwdyg( Secretary larshall,
Avbassador Austin and others, and talk dq them on alestine, it will be
useful to the Zlionist cause, 2 pmuptod we %o sugzest
%o you the trip to Paris, A 3 hought \Set 1t would be an
fimposition on Ted Tha : 1 the expenses of your
trip %o Faris, as §% we slon on behalf of Zionist
interests and not of the [llaw Yo . [ therefore told you that I

; b this matter with the Zlonist
authorities, they ioul : opt the bill,

"Subnqum:ly. mn you ) he$ after discussing the matter with
: : fe yourself Iin susch a position,
onthu -tulcnbytho Zionist movement, and of
8 cover the expenges of your trip, and that
this matter would be for you to represent a
3 trip « I %0ld you that I will try to errange
s L informed you that I did arrsnge it through
» send you as 1ts corresponden ¢ to Paris, You
£/ 1 continued, “thet while 0,N.A, is sending you
@ whe' foot thas bill, as you couldn't possibly expect
e such a sudden expense not provided for in their budget."

Major Ellot's reply to this was that he is completely satisfled with my
statement and that he will proseed now to continue the arrangements with
UstigAe for his trip. I then suggested to Fliot that I thought it adviseble
for him to meet with Dr, Silver before he leaves for Paris, He gladly
asgepted this sugpestion of mine and it remains o be seen vhether this
interview ocan take place before the Major's departure,

sBHimad




AMERICAN ZIONIST EMERGENCY COUNCIL

Constitueni Onganigationd NEW YORK 17, N. Y.

Hadassah, Women's Zionist Organization of America MUrray Hill 2-1160
Mizrachi Organization of America

Poale Zion-Zeire Zion of America

Zionist Organization of America

September 30th, 1948

Dr. Abba Hillel Silver
The Temple
Cleveland, Chio

Dear Dr, Silver:

I em enclosing for your informetion coples of my
letters to Arthur Lourie and lioshe Shertok in the
Zliot matter.

I didn't have e chance to ask you yesterday whet
you thought of Ellot after having had the long talk
with him, It seems to me that there is little doubt
that the men cen be helpful to us in Peris,

Wishing you, Mrs., Silver and the femily a Shana
Tova, I am

Sincergely, /Z:L’QF__L”,};:?

EBHs VB Eliehu Ben-Horin
Enc,




September 30th, 1948

lir, Woshe Shertok

Foreign Secretary

Frovisional Covernment of Israsel
Faris, France

Dear Mr, Shertok:

You will have received in the meentime Arthur Lourde'p pable advising you of

George Fielding Kliot's trip to Paris. I feel thet a 1ittle more information
about this matter may be in your relations zj.th Yajor Eliot in Paris,
I shall thersfors tell you this story nm.

As you are fully femiliar with Ellot's ,r’u!. ' trip to the liddle East
and the eonsidershble services which m‘o& us through his writings
on the ¥iddle Sest and even more so unpublished reports to
General larshell and the military in Weshi n, £ shall not enlarge on
Let me just mention that \ iy, HOPE AND HIGH BXPLUSIVES,
which appeared a souple of N copy of whi ch, by the
vay, is being sent teo you ™ favoreble %0 us. In
mpnmtmmuy.xtntmulz were %0 go %0 Parls and telk to
Marhall, Austin and aleo- n\i hig ofher Americen and British friends,
(he 18 & close friend of /it might be useful, After con-
sulting Dr. Silver ayd Mr, Shapu'o'; whi sgreed with me as to the desirabllisty
of such & move, I gptarted Rg to Ellot on the sugrestion. The enclosed
copy of & memorendum X sent y rday to Mr, Shapiro will scquaint you with
the tenor of my no.ouo.‘uou ri Eliet.

Yestorday, I brought Dr. ﬂﬁvor and Eliot together, and we had e very good

and helpful discussion of the problem. In Faris, Ellot will be, of course,

in elosest touch with you and Vejor Nven. Hliot made only one request and
that is that your military assistants treat him with the same confidence

es they did during his stey in Palestine, s0 28 to enable him $o have all

the fasts about the military situction for his talks with liershell, I assured
him that this will be so.

#ith kindest regards end wishing you every success in the diffieult task you
are fasing in Parie, I am

Sinecerely yours,

Eliahu Ben-Horin




lr. Arthur Lourie

Provisional Covernment of Isrsel
16 Bast 86th 5%,

New York, N, Y,

Ugar Arthurt

The conference between Dr, S'llver dm nm yeagterday
sftomoon vent off very well, 5lfeg ia £l o raris
this Seturday. Then I ses you, lﬂ\} sell mu

to how this matter wes e  Inthe momting, I
sugzest that ouleable %o ﬂ}hn should be soached

letter to M, Shertok, whigh you
u-u.muwaumm.

3incerely,






